
BY EMAIL 

Development & Projects (PP18) 
Greater London Authority 
City Hall 
The Queen’s Walk 
More London 
London 
SE1 2AA 

23rd May 2017 
24313/A3/TJ 

Dear Sir / Madame, 

REQUEST FOR PRE-PLANNING APPLICATION ADVICE – GURNELL LEISURE CENTRE, 
RUISLIP ROAD EAST, LONDON, W13 0AL 

On behalf of our client, Be, who are working in partnership with the London Borough of Ealing, we 
have pleasure in submitting a request for pre-planning advice in relation to a forthcoming planning 
application for the redevelopment of the Gurnell Leisure Centre, Ruislip Road East, London, W13 0AL 
(‘the Site’).  

Further background information and a high level summary of the proposed development is provided 
below.  

Background 

The Site is located on the north side of Ruislip Road East approximately 800m north of Castle Bar 
Park train station. The Site measures circa 6.6 ha and is currently occupied by Gurnell Leisure Centre 
and associated car parking. It is located within Metropolitan Open Land (MOL). 

The leisure centre, which includes a 50m swimming pool, opened in 1981 and is in need of a 
significant level of repair. In March 2015 the London Borough of Ealing Cabinet made the decision to 
demolish the existing centre and replace it with a modern, energy efficient building that offers indoor 
and outdoor sport and leisure facilities to meet the needs of the local community.  

Building on the successes of the current swim school and swimming club the proposal includes a new 
50m swimming pool and seeks to create a first class facility for future generations. As well as the 
new swimming facilities, the regeneration will provide improved and enhanced outdoor landscaped 
facilities in the park, including a playground, skate park, BMX track, trim trail and distance marker 
routes. 

The new facility will be enabled / funded through residential development on the Site, delivered by 
Be (formally Be:Here). 



 

 
The Proposal 
 
Accordingly, the proposal is for: 
 
Demolition of the existing leisure centre and grade level car park and redevelopment for a new leisure 
centre and up to 556 residential dwellings, along with improvements to open space to the north of 
the Site in terms of sports, leisure and recreation opportunities.   
 
EIA 
 
For information, we have already screened out the need for a formal Environmental Impact 
Assessment with the borough (decision date 28.07.16). 
 
Submission 
 
Please find enclosed the following information:  
 
• Pre-Planning Application Form;  
• Red line site boundary drawing; and 
• Preliminary Landscape Masterplan (working draft). 
 
In addition, in advance of the meeting, we will issue further information to inform the pre-application 
meeting including the following: 
 
• Background and planning case for development; 
• Scheme evolution and design concept; 
• Proposed development; 
• Outline transport scoping report; and  
• Outline energy and sustainability strategy.  
 
We look forward to receiving confirmation of payment and we would appreciate it if a meeting could 
be scheduled for week commencing 19th June 2017, dairies permitting.  
 
We look forward to hearing from you but should you require anything further please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully,  

 
 
 
 
 

TUDOR JONES 
Associate  
 
cc:      Alison Crofton, Be 

Bob McCurry, Barton Willmore 
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NOTES:

This drawing is the copyright of

Hyland Edgar Driver. It must not be

copied or reproduced without

written consent. Only figured

dimensions are to be taken from

this drawing. All contractors must

visit the site and be responsible for

taking and checking all dimensions

related to the works shown on this

drawing.
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Construction:
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statements.
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